

SOLIMAN MOHAMED SOLIMAN

CIVIL ENGINEER

Address : Riyadh, Saudi Arabia | **Phone :** +966558101278 | **Email :** Solimanmohamed353@gmail.com

LinkedIn : <https://www.linkedin.com/in/eng-soliman-mohamed> | **Military Service :** Completed

SUMMARY

A Civil Engineer with 3 years of experience in the field (Site, Technical Office, and Project Management). Seeking a challenging opportunity in a reputable company where my skills, experience, and academic background can be implemented, utilized and professionally developed. And take the company to advanced levels during my position .

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Civil Engineering - Suez canal university - Egypt (2016 – 2021)

Major : Structural Engineering

General Grade : Very Good [B]

Total GPA : 3.11

Graduation project : Soil mechanics & Foundation design

Graduation project Grade : Excellent [A]

GPA : 4

EXPERIENCE

Elzahy group for general contracting

- Job title: Technical office Engineer (Sep 2024 – Present)
- Project: Construction of 28 mixed-use buildings south of Gardenia – Nasr City – Cairo.
 - Prepared Quantity Take-Offs (QTO) for project based on drawings and specifications.
 - Prepared and reviewed subcontractors' payment certificates in accordance with contract terms.
 - Prepared periodic progress reports on the work.
 - Organized and archived project documents, drawings, and correspondence.
 - Prepared concrete and rebar shop drawings for project.
- Job title: Site Engineer (May 2024 – Sep 2024)
- Project: Implementation of facilities - Southern Extension of New Cairo (Ain Sokhna Road).
 - Supervised daily site activities in accordance with approved drawings, technical specifications, and project standards.
 - Supervised labor force and equipment to ensure optimal use of resources and timely project delivery.
 - Prepared Quantity Take-Offs (QTO) for project based on drawings and specifications.
- Job title: Site Engineer (Jan 2024 – May 2024)
- Project : Final finishing works for the company's main headquarters building.
 - Supervised finishing works.
 - Supervised workers and distributed daily tasks.

- Job title: Site Engineer (Apr 2023 – Jan 2024)
- Project : construction of the pumping station and pipe network for irrigation ((Intake 24)) "North Sinai".
- Supervised daily site activities in accordance with approved drawings, technical specifications, and project standards.
- Coordinated with consultants, contractors, and suppliers to ensure smooth workflow and adherence to the project schedule.
- Reviewed shop drawings, conducted quantity take-offs, and monitored executed works on-site.
- Prepared daily and weekly progress reports and submitted them to project management.
- Supervised labor force and equipment to ensure optimal use of resources and timely project delivery.

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Microsoft Office
- Autodesk AutoCAD
- Autodesk AutoCAD Structural Detailing
- Autodesk AutoCAD CIVIL 3D
- Autodesk Revit
- CSI SAFE
- CSI ETABS
- CSI COLUMN
- CSI SAP2000

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Communication
- Management
- Quick learner
- Leadership
- Time Organizing

Language

- Arabic (Native)
- English (Professional Working Proficiency)